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Lawrence E. Noble, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20463

Re:  Complaint against
Edward Carl Harrison
Ed Harrison for Congress Commitiee
Michael Neill, as Treasurer
E. C. Harrison Properties, Inc.

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter constitutes a formal complaint against Edward Carl Harrison, a candidate for
the 24th Congressional District of Texas; his principal campaign committee, the Ed Harrison for
Congress Committee (the "Committee”); Michael Neill, as Treasurer; and E. C. Harrison
Properties. Inc.'

Public record information strongly indicates that Mr. Harrison’s corporation and Mr.
Harrison. acting on behalf of his corporation, arranged to fund his campaign with corporate
reasury funds in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. §§ 431 er. segq.
("FECA"). Specifically, a corporate loan, whether direct or indirect to a federal campaign, is
a per se violation of the Act. The record further indicates that Mr. Harrison has failed to
accurately report his campaign activities.

E. C. Harrison Properties, Inc.. a Texas Corporation, organized by Mr. Harrison in
1984, currently does business under the name of Harrison Homes. Mr. Harrison is the
president and owner of E. C. Harrison Properties, Inc.
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These violations seriously compromise a campaign now in progress — Mr. Harrison's
campaign for the 24th Congressional District. The imminence of the harm to the electoral
process requires immediate Commission investigation and action. Indeed, the Commission
recently announced enforcement standards which, as applied. would place covert corporate
spending practices, such as Mr. Harrison’s, front and center among agency enforcement
priorities.

Fact und: Corporat ing of

In May 1993, Mr. Harrison filed his Statement of Candidacy and Statement of
Organization to run in the 24th Congressional District of Texas. See Exhibit 1. The
Committee’s Year-End Report discloses that Mr. Harrison made numerous loans to his
campaign. including two loans totaling $56.590. on August 31. 1993. and another $50.000 loan
on September 14, 1993. These loans totaled $110.368. See Exhibit 2. During the same period.
Mr. Harrison took a large personal loan from his corporation and received compensation that
was $40.000 greater than the previous year's salary.

On December 30. 1993, Mr. Harrison filed his Ethics in Government Act Report. See

Exhibit 3. Information in this report shows that Mr. Harrison made personal loans to his
campaign in excess of $100,000. During this same time period, his corporation, E. C. Harrison
Properties. Inc.. paid him $94.300 in salary, commissions and bonuses, which was $40,000
more in compensation than he had received in the previous year (1992), when Mr. Harrison
received no salary payments at ali from E. C. Harrison Properties, Inc.

Also. during the time period covered by the report, Mr. Harrison authorized a personal
loan from E. C. Harrison Properties, Inc.. to himself for an amount between $15.000 and
$56.000. 1f this ioan was for the $15.000 amount. then the loan. plus the extra $40.000 in
compensation from his corporation would total $55,000. If this loan was at the top range
($50.000). then the loan. plus the $40.000 in extra corporate compensation, would total $90.000.
approximately the amount Mr. Harrison loaned to his campaign.

Further. it is of interest that one particular loan that Mr. Harrison made to his campaign
on September 14. 1993, was for exactly $50.000, the maximum amount E. C. Harrison
Properties. Inc., may have loaned to Mr. Harrison himself.

An additional fact of note emerges from the public record. The corporation extended
credit and made these unusually high payments to Mr. Harrison during a year when E. C.
Harrison Properties. Inc. had outstanding liabilities of over $250,000, including seven debts with
Duncanville National Bank and First Continental Bank. See Exhibit 4.
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The involvement of Mr. Harrison’s corporation i his campaign has been pervasive.

Mr. Harrison used his corporate post office box for campaign purposes. It appeared on his
campaign brochures and his Committee’s Statement of Organizanon filed with the FEC. See

Exhibit 5. Mr. Harrison treated his corporate offices as campaign space facilities. Mr. Harmson
acknowledged his misuse of corporate facilities in a letier dated July 1. 1993. Yet, his
committee has not reimbursed the corporation for such use. See Exhibnt 6. Thercfore, the
Committee’'s violation for use of corporate facilities without timely reimbursement continues.

Illegal rof C Funds to i

Campaign Loans and Excess Compensation

a. The Law

Section 441b(a) of the FECA makes 1t unlawful for a corporation 10 make. directly or
indirectly. contributions in connection with any federal election. The starute also prohibis

corporate officers from consenting to such violations. It 1s also illegal for a polmcal comminee
to "knowingly” accept such corporate contributions. /d. The Act also prohibns contributions
made in the name of another. 2 U.S.C. § 441f. and as applied. has prohibned a corporation
from making contributions "in the name of employees” using corporase funds and their own
names to effect the contribution for corporate purposes.

A corporation may not use bonuses or other forms of compensation as a method of
reimbursing employees for their political contributions. 11 C.F.R. § 114.5(c)b)1). The
Commisston has traditionally viewed matters involving corporate reimbursememnts of polmical
contributions as raising the most serious violations of the statute. In an analogous case mvolving
substantially smaller amounts of money. the Commission imposed among the highest civil
penalties ever for these types of knowing and willful violations. Matier Under Review 2893.
Moreover. in prohibiting corporate contributions and expenditures the Act imposes lmability on
both corporate officers and the corporation uself. 2 U.S.C. § #41bia). Specificaily. this
provision makes it unlawful for a corporation 0o make a contributions and for us officers 10
consent to such contributions. General Counsel’s Report. Matier Under Review 2893.

b. Mr. Harrison’s Violation of the Law
E. C. Harrison Properties. Inc. is a closely held corporation with only three employees.

See Exhibit 7. Mr. Harrison. as President. would have sole authority 1o set his saiary. bonuses.
and to authorize the corporation to extend personal loans.
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In 1992, Mr. Harrison paid himself only $55.133 in commissions and bonuses and no
salary tfrom E. C. Harrison Properties, Inc. See Exhibit 8. In 1993, E. C. Harrison Properties,
Inc. paid him $40.000 in salary, in addition to commissions and bonuses. Moreover, in 1993
Mr. Harrison took a personal loan in an amount between $15.000 and $50,000. See Exhibit 3,
8. Thus. in 1993, Mr. Harrison received between $55.000 and $90.000 ($40,000 salary plus
the loan) more from his corporation than in 1992. The high range of this amount ($90,000) is
very close to the amount Mr. Harrison loaned to his campaign ($110.000). And this occurred
during a year when he, by all accounts, was spending a significant amount of time on the
campaign trail and away from his business. See Exhibit 9.

Thus. if this loan and salary increase. as it appears, are nothing more than a disguised
corporate transter to the Harrison campaign. the Committee violated section 441b by knowingly

receIving corporate contributions.

2. Failure to Reimburse for Illegal Use of Corporate Address and
Telephone Number

a. The Law

Regulations of the Commission address in detail the use of corporate facilities and
resources for campaign purposes. 11 C.F.R. § 114.9. Stockholders and employees volunteering
for a campaign may only make “occasional. isolated or incidental use” of such facilities. 11
C.F.R. § 114.9(a). The regulations provide. in particular. that where stockholders or employees
imolved in campaigns make more than “occasional. isolated or incidental use” of corporate

Fanmalidemis
tac HILICS,

. . . |they are| required to reimburse the corporation within a
commerciallv reasonable time for the normal and usual rental
charge. as defined in 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a)(1)(it1iXB). for the use of
such facilities.

11 C.F.R. § 114.9(a)(2) (emphasis added). Here. the corporation has not charged the campaign
and the campaign has not paid for this use.

b. Mr. Harrison's Violation of the Law

The Commuittee’s use ot E. C. Harrison Properties. Inc.’s corporate address and phone
number for campaign purposes. as reflected on its brochures and the corporate letierhead,
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violates these regulations. Mr. Harrison acknowledges his Commitiee’s use of his corporation’s
facilities. Nevertheless. the corporation was never reimbursed for these uses.”’ Nor has Mr.
Harrison disclosed the extent of his Committee’s use of corporate facilities. Nothing short of
a thorough investigation by the FEC is adequate to make such a determination.

While prospective supporiers were encouraged to contact Mr. Harrison at his
corporation’s headguarters to obtain more information about the campaign. the Committee’s
reports do not disclose any payments for rent. the post office box or telephone services o E. C.
Harrison Properties. Inc. Therefore. it appears that the corporation’s space. telephone and
secretarial services were used free of charge.” Provision of these services to the campaign
constitutes an illegal corporate contribution in violation of sections 441b and 441f. We request
that the Commission conduct an investigation o determine the full extent to which Mr. Harrison
used his corporation for campaign purposes. Thereafter. Mr. Harrison should be required to
make appropriate reimbursements to his corporation even though a commercially reasonable time
has clearly passed.

Failure to Properiv Report Campaign Loans

1. The Law

Loans made by a candidate to his campaign must be reported continuously until repaid.
11 C.F.R. § 104 3(d).

In his letier of July 1. 1993, Mr. Harrison attempts to distinguish between the testing-the-
waters period and the period afier he filed as a candidate. Testing-the-waters activity.
however. 1s subject to the same regulations and. once Mr. Harrison became a candidate.
the same reporung rules. Thus. Mr. Harrison should have made and reported
reimbursements to his corporation. The only disbursement 10 Harrison Homes by the
Committee was for printuing on June 12. 1993,

Mr. Harrison has also used precisely the same lettering for both his corporate billboards
and signs and the bumper stickers for his campaign. See Exhibit 10. Given the
campaign’s use of corporate facilities. this similarity raises the ssue of whether Mr.
Harrison may have received a reduced rate for printing his campaign materials by using
the corporation’s design.
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The Committee improperly reported Mr. Harrison’s loans, failing to include a Schedule
C on its report to fully disclose the source and conditions of the loans. In addition, the loan of
$1,900 Mr. Harrison made to the Committee on June 4. 1993, is not continuously reported and
does not appear as outstanding or repaid on his Year-End Report. Further, in his FEC filing
covering the period of January 1. 1994, through February 16, 1994, Mr. Harrison failed to
continuously report the earlier loans to his campaign totaling $110.386 or the loan of June 4,
1993. for $1.900. See Exhibit 11. Section 104.3(d) of the regulations requires such loans to
be continuously reported until the loans are repaid. Mr. Harrison should be required to clarify
the public record about precisely when these loans were made and under what terms and
conditions.

Conclusion

On December 13, 1993. the Commission announced a new program for enforcement
prioriization. Commissioner Thomas announced at that time the General Counsel had
formulated. and the Commission had adopted. various factors for prioritizing cases which

included:

Whether there was a potenuial finding of knowing and willful intent
to violate the law:

The apparent impact of a violation on the election process;

The amount of money involved:

The age and uming of the violation: and

Whether a parucular area of law that needs attention is involved.

In virtually every respect. these factors support aggressive Commission attention to this
case. The violation has been identified in mid-campaign. lts threat to the integrity of that
campaign is real and immediate. Mr. Harrison 1s using corporaie funds now to influence a
federal election currently 1n progress. In this respect. there is no question of “impact” on the
election process and both the “age and tming” of the violation fall within the related factors for
prioritization adopted by the Commission. The Commission will necessarily have to consider
the presence of "knowing and willful intent.”
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Mr. Harrison is making direct use of corporate resources in a variety of ways and hardly
any provision of the law is better known generally than the one prohibiting the use of corporate
funds in connection with Federal elections. There has been, since Watergate, hardly any
significant outstanding confusion that the law contains this prohibition. For this reason, too, the
Commission has always treated corporate spending violations as "a particular area of the law that
needs attention.” Finally, we are not speaking in this complaint of small amounts of money but
rather substantial potential diversions of corporate resources in the form of cash loaned and
tacilities used.

For all the foregoing reasons, we request the Commission to conduct a thorough
investigation of these matters to determine whether Mr. Harrison, the Committee, and Mr.
Harrison’s corporation have violated the FECA and pursuant regulations by illegally diverting
corporate tunds and other illegal contributions to support Mr. Harrison's campaign.
Complainant further requests that the Commission assess all appropriate penalties for knowing
and willful violations raised by this complaint with respect to Mr. Harrison's, the Committee’s
and E. C. Harrison Properties, Inc.'s activities. in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g.

Sincerely,

LS AL

Kenneth H. Molberg

KHM bss

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

On this jggday ot March 1994, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally
appeared Kenneth H. Molberg, who executed the foregoing instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF. I hereunto sign my hand and official seal.
REBECCA S. SPRANG | \_’Ig) lecca 5 . \i&?&ﬂgr—-,

Notary Pudiic. State of Texas | Notary Public
My Commession Experes 1-17-95 §







FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MARCH 25, 1994

Kenneth H. Molberg

Wilson, Williams, Molberg
& Mitchell

2214 Rain Street

Dallas, Texas 75201-4324

Dear Mr. Molberg:

This is to acknowledge receipt on March 23, 1994, of your
letter dated March 22, 1994. The Federal Election C ign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act") and Commission Regulations
require that the contents of a complaint meet certain specific
requirements. One of these requirements is that a complaint be
sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and
notarized. Your letter was not properly sworn to.

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must
swear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are
true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. The preferred
form is "Subscribed and sworn to before me on this day of

» 19__." A statement by the notary that the complaint was
sworn to and subscribed before her also will be sufficient. We
reyret the inconvenience that these requirements may cause you,
but we are not statutorily empowered to Yrocood wi the
Fanling of a compliance action unless all the statutory
r.. ‘vements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "riling a
Complaint.” I hope this material will be helpful to you should
you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Siqcerely,

.-._,;— fl/_/(_ /’ '.,"(_//V(,,- -

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief

Enclosure
cc: Edward Carl Harrison
Ed Harrison for Congress Committee
E.C. Harrison Properties, Inc.
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March 29, 1994

Ms. Retha Dixon

Docket Chief

Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re:  Complaint against
Edward Carl Harrison
Ed Harrison for Congress Committee
Michael Neill, as Treasurer
E. C. Harrison Properties, Inc.

Dear Ms. Dixon:

Pursuant to your letter of March 25, 1994, enclosed please find a supplemental statement
to the March 22, 1994, Complaint regarding the above-referenced matter.

Thank you for your assistance. Should you have any questions and/or need additional
intformation. please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

—

Kenneth H. Molberg

KNHM bss

Enclosures
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March 22, 1994

Lawrence E. Noble, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Complaint against
Edward Carl Harrison
Ed Harrison for Congress Committee
Michael Neill, as Treasurer
E. C. Harrison Properties, Inc.

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter constitutes a formal complaint against Edward Carl Harrison. a candidate for
the 24th Congressional District of Texas; his principal campaign committee, the Ed Harrison for
Congress Committee (the "Committee”); Michael Neill, as Treasurer; and E. C. Harrison
Properties. Inc.'

Public record information strongly indicates that Mr. Harrison's corporation and Mr.
Harrison, acting on behalf of his corporation, arranged to fund his campaign with corporate
treasury funds in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. §§ 431 e. seq.
("FECA"). Specifically, a corporate loan, whether direct or indirect to a federal campaign, is
a per se violation of the Act. The record further indicates that Mr. Harrison has failed to
accurately report his campaign activities.

E C Huarrison Properties. Inc.. a Texas Corporanon. orgamzed by Mr. Harrison in
1984, currently does business under the name of Harrison Homes. Mr. Harrison is the
president and owner of E. C. Harrison Properties. Inc.
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These violations seriously compromise a campaign now in progress -- Mr. Harrison’s
campaign for the 24th Congressional District. The imminence of the harm to the electoral
process requires immediate Commission investigation and action. Indeed. the Commission
recently announced enforcement standards which, as applied. would place covert corporaic
spending practices, such as Mr. Harrison's, front and center among agency enforcement
priorities.

1B 2 n

In May 1993, Mr. Harrison filed his Statement of Candidacy and Statement of
Organization to run in the 24th Congressional District of Texas. See Exhibit 1. The
Committee’s Year-End Report discloses that Mr. Harrison made numerous loans 1o his
campaign. including two loans totaling $56.590, on August 31, 1993, and another $50,000 loan
on September 14, 1993. These loans totaled $110.368. See Exhibit 2. During the same period.
Mr. Harrison took a large personal loan from his corporation and received compensation that
was $40.000 greater than the previous year's salary.

On December 30, 1993, Mr. Harrison filed his Ethics in Government Act Report. See
Exhibit 3. Information in this report shows that Mr. Harrison made personal loans to his
campaign in excess of $100,000. During this same time period, his corporation, E. C. Harrison
Properties, Inc., paid him $94 300 in salary, commissions and bonuses, which was $40,000
more in compensation than he had received in the previous year (1992), when Mr. Harrison
received no salary payments at all from E. C. Harrison Properties, Inc.

Also, during the time period covered by the report, Mr. Harrison authorized a
loan from E. C. Harrison Properties, Inc.. 1o himself for an amount between $15,000 and
$50.000. If this loan was for the $15,000 amount, then the loan, plus the extra $40,000 in
compensation from his corporation would total $55.000. If this loan was at the top range
($50,000), then the loan, plus the $40,000 in extra corporate compensation, would total $90.000.
approximately the amount Mr. Harrison loaned to his campaign.

Further, it is of interest that one particuiar loan that Mr. Harrison made to his campaign
on September 14, 1993, was for exactly $50.000, the maximum amount E. C. Harrison
Properties. Inc.. may have loaned to Mr. Harrison himseif.

An additional fact of note emerges from the public record. The corporation extended
credit and made these unusually high payments to Mr. Harrison during a year when E. C.
Harrison Properties. Inc. had outstanding liabilities of over $250.000. including seven debts with
Duncanville National Bank and First Conuinental Bank. See Exhibit 4.
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The mvolvement of Mr. Harrison’s corporation in his campaign has been pervasive.
Mr. Harnison used his corporate post otfice box tor campaign purposes. |t appeared on his
campaign brochures and his Committee’s Statement of Organization filed with the FEC. See
Exhibit 5. Mr. Harrison treated his corporate offices as campaign space tacilities. Mr. Harrison
acknowledged his misuse of corporate facilities in a letter dated July 1, 1993. Yet. his
committee has not reimbursed the corporation for such use. See Exhibit 6. Therefore, the
Committee’s violation for use of corporate facilities without umely reimbursement continues.

Tllegal Transfer of Corporate Funds to Campaign
1. Campaign Loans and Excess Compensation

a. The Law

Section 441b(a) of the FECA makes it unlawful for a corporation 1o make, directly or
indirectly, contributions in connection with any federal election. The statute also prohibits

corperate officers {rom consenting 10 such violations. it 1s also illegal for a political committee
to "knowingly" accept such corporate contributions. Id. The Act also prohibits contributions
made in the name of another. 2 U.S.C. § 441f, and as applied, has prohibited a corporation
from making contributions "in the name of employees” using corporate funds and their own
names to effect the contribution for corporate purposes.

A corporation may not use bonuses or other forms of compensation as a method of
reimbursing employees for their political contributions. 11 C.F.R. § 114.5(c)b)(1). The
Commission has traditionally viewed matters involving corporate reimbursements of political
contributions as raising the most serious violations of the statute. In an analogous case involving
substantially smaller amounts of money, the Commission imposed among the highest civil
penalties ever for these types of knowing and willful violations. Matter Under Review 2893.
Moreover, in prohibiting corporate contributions and expenditures the Act imposes liability on
both corporate officers and the corporation itself. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Specifically, this
provision makes it unlawful for a corporation to make a contributions and for its officers to
consent to such contributions. General Counsel’s Report, Matter Under Review 2893.

b. Mr. Harrison’s Violation of the Law

E. C. Harrison Properties. Inc. is a closely held corporation with only three emplovees.
See Exhibit 7. Mr. Harrison. as President. would have sole authoritv 1o set his salaryv. bonuses.

and to authorize the corporation to extend persona’ ‘oans
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In 1992, Mr. Harrison paid himse!t only S35 133 1 commissions and bonuses and no
salary trom E. C. Harrison Properties. Inc. See Exhibit 8. In 1993, k. C. Harrison Properties.
Inc. paid him $40.000 in salary. in addition to commissions and bonuses. Moreover. in 1993
Mr. Harrison took a personal loan in an amount between $15.000 and $50.000. See Exhibit 3.
8. Thus, in 1993, Mr. Harrison received between $55.000 and $90.000 ($40.000 salary plus
the loan) more from his corporation than in 1992. The high range of this amount ($90.000) is
very close to the amount Mr. Harrison loaned to his campaign (S110.000). And this occurred
during a year when he, by all accounts, was spending a significant amount of tuime on the
campaign trail and away from his business. See Exhibit 9.

Thus, if this loan and salary increase. as it appears. are nothing more than a disguised
corporate transfer to the Harrison campaign. the Commitiee violated section 441b by knowingly
receiving corporate contributions.

2. Failure to Reimburse for Illegal Use of Corporate Address and
Telephone Number

a. The Law

Regulations of the Commission address in detail the use of corporate facilities and
resources for campaign purposes. 11 C.F.R. § 114.9. Stockholders and employees volunieering
for a campaign may only make "occasional, isolated or incidental use” of such faciliies. 11
C.F.R. § 114.9%(a). The regulations provide, in particular, that where stockholders or employees
involved in campaigns make more than “occasional, isolated or incidental use” of corporate
tacilities,

. . . [they are] required 1o reimburse the corporation within a
commercially reasonable time for the normal and usual rental
charge. as defined in 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a)(1)(111(B), for the use of
such facilities.

11 C.F.R. § 114.9(a)(2) (emphasis added). Here. the corporation has not charged the campaign
and the campaign has not paid for this use.

b. Mr. Harrison’s Violation of the Law

The Commuittee’s use of E. C. Harrison Properties. Inc. s corpuraie address ana phone

number for campaign purposes. as retlected on ity brochures and the corporate letterhezd.
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violates these regulations. Mr. Harrison acknowledges his Committee’s use of his corporztion’s
tactles.  Nevertheless. the corporation was never reimbursed for these uses.© Nor has Mr.
Harrison disclosed the extent of his Commitiee’s use of corporate facilities. Nothing short of
a thorough investigation by the FEC is adequate 10 make such a determination.

While prospective supporters were encouraged to contact Mr. Harrison at his
corporation’s headquarters to obtain more information about the campaign. the Committee’s
reports do not disclose any payments tor rent. the post otfice box or lclephom: services io E. C.
Harrison Properties. Inc. Therefore, it appcars that the corporation’s space, tclephone and
secretarial services were used free of charge.” Provision of these services to the campaign
constitutes an illegal corporare contribution in violation of sections 441b and 441f. We request
that the Commission conduct an investigation to determine the full extent to which Mr. Harrison
used his corporation for campaign purposes. Thereafter. Mr. Harrison should be required 10
make appropriate reimbursements to his corporation even though a commercially reasonable time
has clearly passed.

Failure to Properily Report Campaign Loans

1. The Law

Loans made by a candidate to his campaign must be reported continuously until repaid.
11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d).

In his letter of July 1. 1993, Mr. Harrison attempts to distinguish between the testing-the-
waters period and the period after he filed as a candidate. Testing-the-waters acuvity,
however, is subject to the same regulations and, once Mr. Harrison became a candidase,
the same reporting rules. Thus. Mr. Harrison should have made and reporied
reimbursements to his corporation. The only disbursement to Harrison Homes by the
Committee was tor printing on June 12. 1993.

Mr. Harrison has also used precisely the same lettering for both his corporate billboards
and signs and the bumper stickers tor his campaign. See hhlbu 10. Gieen the
mpaIgn’s use of corpardss facilities v simrliriy raises the ssue of whether Mr.

Hd.mun may have received a reduced rale for prinuing nis campaign materials by using
the corporauon’'s design.
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The Commuttee improperly reported Mr. Harrison's Toans. failing 10 include a Schedule
C on its report to tully disclose the source and conditions ot the loans. In addition. the loan of
$1.900 Mr. Harrison made to the Committee on June 4. 1993, is not continuously reported and
does not appear as outstanding or repaid on his Year-End Report. Further. in his FEC filing
covering the period of January 1. 1994, through February 16, 1994, Mr. Harrison failed to
continuously report the earlier loans to his campaign totaling $110,386 or the loan of June 4,
1993 for $1.900. Sce Exhibit 11. Section 104.3(d) of the regulations requires such loans to
be continuously reported until the loans are repaid. Mr. Harrison should be required to clarify
the public record about preciselv when these loans were made and under what terms and
conditions.

Conclusion

On December 13, 1993, the Commission announced 2 new program for enforcement
prioritization. Commissioner Thomas announced at that ume the General Counsel had
formulated, and the Commission had adopted. various factors for prioritizing cases which

included:

Whether there was a potential finding ot knowing and willful intent
to violate the law:

The apparent impact of a violation on the election process:

The amount of money involved;

The age and timing of the violation: and

Whether a particular area of law that needs attention is involved.

In virwally every respect, these factors support aggressive Commission attention to this
case. The violation has been idenufied in mid-campaign. lts threat 1o the integrity of that
campaign is real and immediate. Mr. Harrison 1s using corporate funds now to influence a
tederal election currently in progress. In this respect. there 1s no question of “impact™ on the
election process and both the "age and uming” of the violauon fall within the related factors for
prioritization adopted by the Commission. The Commission will necessarily have to consider

the presence of "kKnowing and willtul intent.”
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Mr. Harrson s malking direct usc of corporate resources in a varnety of wavs and hard!+
any prov st of the law > Detier anow & gencrally than the one prohibiting the use ot corporate
tunds m connection with Federal elections. There has been. since Watergate, hardly any
significant outstanding confusion that the law contains this prohibition. For this reason. 10o. the
Commisson has always reaied corporaic spending violations as “a particular area of the law that
needs attention.” Finally. we are not speaking in this complaint of small amounts of money but
rather substantial potentizl dnersions of corporate resources in the form of cash loaned and
racilities used.

For all the foregoing reasons. we request the Commission to conduct a thorough
investigation of these maners o determine whether Mr. Harrison. the Commitiee, and Mr.
Harrison's corporation have violated the FECA and pursuant regulations by illegally diverting
corporate funds and other illegal conmrsbutions 10 support Mr. Harrison's campaign.
Complainant further requests that the Commission assess all appropriate penalties for knowing
and willful violanons ramsed by thiss complaint with respect 10 Mr. Harrison's. the Commitiee’s
and E. C. Harrson Properues. Inc s actrvitees. in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g.

Sincerely.

o e

Kenneth H. Molberg

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

On this 32‘}._‘{(1:.} of March 1952 before me. the undersigned Notary Public. personally
appeared Kenneth H. Moiberg. w50 zxzCuted the foregoing instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF . | hereunso sign my hand and official seal.

s )
= e
o Lhdca - ALGAT—

Nouan Public {

LLLL LI TR RTY




STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF DALLAS

§
§
§

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this 2 @7 day of March 1994, personally
appeared Kenneth H. Molberg, and upon oath stated to me that the allegations of fact contained
in the Complaint of March 22, 1994, are true to the best of his knowledge, and subscribed same
before me.

5

REBECCA S. SPRANG Public State of
Notary Pubiic, State of Texss [ =
My Commussion Expwes 1-17-95
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MAY 16 1893 OF CANDIDAC
{seq reverss side for Instructions)
CWicecd c. Barcisen ]

@) Addess frusber 8o svee) [ Check Vadduess dhanged

l)li Indien Creek M/

T i) Gy, Saste. ond P Code
DeSoto, TX 7511% Wi

3 Fay Afazsor T4 Otice Sougit S S o Cenddaie -
Sepedlican 9.8, House 1 __Xexas 24th

DESIGNATION OF PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
€. 1 hereby designate the loflowing named polilical commities 88 my Principal Campaign Commities for the _1994 _ election(s).

{year of eleciion)
§a) Kome of Comwmiliee (n W)

Ed Harrison for Congress Campaign
= I Addess mumber end shbeei)

P.0. Box 381383

) Cay. Sate 3nd P Code

Puncanville, TX 75138

DESIGNATION OF OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
Pnciuding Joirt Fyndraising Representatves)
7. | hereby authorize the foliowing aamed commiliee, which is NOT my principal campaign commilies, (0 receive and expend lunds
on behall of my candidacy.

{a] Na=e of Commiliee @ M)

B) Address fraumber and sireel)

T EiCay Siate 3nd I Code

Toeridy it | have Wm and | nmm

Sgnature of Candidale
/&41»/(1 A NMay 6, 1993
o incomplete Informalion may subject the person signing This Statement lo the penalies o 2US.C. §437g

NOTE: Submission of takse,

CANDIDATES FOR THE OFFICE OF:
President mall to: U.S. Senate mall to: USS. House of Repre- For further Information
senlatives mall to: conlact:
Federal Electon Commission  Secretary of the Senale Clerk of the House of Foderal Eleckon Commission
999 E Sveetl, NW. Otice of Public Records Representatives Toll-ree 800/424-9530
Washinglon, OC 20463 232 Hart Senate Office Bidg.  Office of Records and Local 202219-3420
Washinglon, DC 20510-7116 Registraion
- 1036 Longworth Office Bidg.

Washinglon, DC 20515-6612

N O O A O O

S —




B Mot e Servet Ao 934 Pk § '

P.0. Box 381383 . .
) Ciy. Bt and DP Cade . .
Duncaaville, TX 75138 - RS T O g=
8 TYPE OF COMMITTEE (Chack ong) C -

£ (0) Tris comminee 16 8 petncipat campaign commites. [Compiess the candidate infommation beiow )
[]luuhqn-nblm-u-m-ﬂ-;-ltlﬂ]ﬂhﬁillyqpmuulhtﬁhnth!bdulthﬂbn.n...;

Nome o Candidate “Candduis Pary AlliaSon | Olice Sought ]:::::f;;]
Bd Barrison Republicaa U.8. B

[]lqniu-du--un-h'nu-quwudt. i o g NOT 80 ePodted commitien

(] 0 Tis commies s & commitiee of Te _ Paty.
Natonal, Saie o suborSnate) Pemocralic, Republican, et )

D {s) This commilies & & separate segregaied hond
D ) This commilies supporisiopposes More Tian one Federsl candidale and 's NOT 8 separaie segugated brd or g parly COmBes.

Same of Any Connecied Saling Address and
o-.-u--u‘?-uo.-- P Cods Relaonshly

T Type of Connecied Crgarizaion
D Coporasion [ Corporaion wio Capital Siock [Jiader Orgerization [Diembership Organization [} Taade Association ) Coopeatve

7. Cuslodian of Records: idealify by name, sddess Phone murmder — opfions’) o posliion of i pe-ion Ie possession of comeifes books end
RO

Fufl Mame Maling Address Tigs or Posllion
Karen Nealy 1417 Primreose Asst. Treasurer
8. Trsasurer: Usl the name 3¢ address (phore rumber — opfiona’) of the Teasizer of the commilles; andd $ 2ame 3nd adidhess o 37y Srsigraied
g Tl Marma aTing Agfidrasy Titie o PoaTor.
Nike Neill 201 Pearly Top Treasurer
Clean Beights, TX 75115
Ksren Nealy _(See Above) Asst. Iceasurer

8. Sanks or Other Deposfiories: Us! af barks o affer deposiiories In which e commilles deposis R, hokfs sooowrts, mls safely deposi
bozss or maintaing fonds.

Fame of Bank, Deposiiory, sic. SiaTing Address gnd T Code
Western Bank 219 E. Canp Wisom
Duncanville, TX 75116
/] hat | heve examingd Pus Statened ad ® I best of o bekel G s ot ad

WITHIN 90 DAYS.

|
|

ANY CHANGE N

TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF TREASURER SaGRA, OF - ; DATE
MOTE: Submission of lalse, evoneous, o incorgiels infomaion wibject e perion signing s Staiened i Te peales F2USC §4375
BE REPORTED
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'!' fiﬂumnw&m

215__E. Freecroan __Suite 100
CITY, STATE and 23 CODE STATEODSSTRCT

-_—

[ 3 Net ContribuSions (other than lbans)

ts) Total Contidusions foher hhan loans) rom Ling 11je) — | & 12, 1f0 4 20, 224

Total ContribuSion Refunds (rom Line 20(d))

Duncanville , Texas lﬂ.&_ T“Z‘l‘h
) ; 4. TYPE OF REPORT
(] #et 15 Quartedy Report T [ vwem day raport praceding R
D Ay 15 Quarterly Report election on in the State of
'?l [ October 15 Quarterty Repont [ Tvirsiets day report toSowing the General Election on
° @.w,m Year End Report : in the State o
g D My 31 lBYwmmew [] vermination Report
5 m D PimayBecson  [] GeneiBecion [ ] Specisl Blecten [ momet Bacson
. % SWIIARY -
:é s cmmw_l’ul_., L. lm.__-w.kc_{_ltl;m %"‘..'.3 '.-:a-
e 4

. Net Contriduions (ofher than loans) (subract Line 6} from 6(a))

- 7.  Net Operaling Expendiures
{a) Total Operaling Expendiures (rom Ling 17)

®) Total Otisets o Operaling Expenciures (lom Une 14) — i -0 -

Cash on Hand at Close of Reparsing Period (rom Line 27)

10.  Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Commilies Washingion, DC 20463

(Remize all on Schedule C andior Schedule D) 4 110 268 Tol Free 800424 3530
:mm:mwumm»umawwmwumw SN SO
T{pouP'-iMdtm'— e ST e FRT ‘I
_J!Ld:usj _Neqll

_ @ Ny
NOTE sa-ssm WMNWMMMbumdzuc 5079
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of Receipts and Disbursements
{Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

. Report Covering the Pariod: o
S0 i From._ T-143 To: Lz-é‘-q
COLUNN A COLUMN B

L RECEWTS Totsl This Périod Colender Yesr-Te-Dste

{8} Infevidhsais Peisond Oiher Than Polical Commilliees ) 3

@ Remized(useSchedule A). . . . . . . . . . . . . _/J ’.00
@) Untemized . . . .........L___-_,/_.”o___ :
ﬁrudmﬁmmm PRI o zg (PO
(@) Poliical Paty Commaliees . . . . RIS oy . - I ey
MWWO«MM&P&:} SR Ty o S i
) The Candidate . . .
p}TOTMMWMWMMMH{;ﬂ (h) (cl.ﬂd(d)}

12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES. .

mnaau&zmwum........... -/0 "___
@) Al Other Loans . . . L. A 5’;’-

ﬂ‘l’OTALI.OANShddlxﬂmdp)) NN I I i i, s s A O L
14. OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebates, eic ) i e

- P -~

A ate T Bl S SRS g

15. OTHER RECEPTS (Dwidends Inlerest,oic) . . . . . . . . . . . . y{
£

P d at s W i -

16. TOTAL RECEWPTS (add 11{e). 12, 13{(c), 14 and 15} .

B. DISBURSEMENTS

9
H
0
1
x
T
2
£
2
8

17. OPERATING EXPENDITURES .

18. TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES.

19. LOAN REPAYMENTS:
mumuuwwum ,
D) Ot AZOtherLoans . . . ‘
{c) TOTAL LOAN REPAMHTSM 1”.&1@:}1 B 8 .
20 REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO: : : T ER
(a) InGviduals/Persong Other Than Polical Commiliees . . . . . . . _ 4300 ___
®) Polical Party Commidees . . . REAE . . e s N e
ﬂWWMMnP&] oW 4 5 . W o o SR
) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 20(a). mw(cn - - I TR

2. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS .

JE31 i1

—dee.w L

N

- 0~
S T it w, | A AL R T i L

n |°'M. m"ﬁ"ls (m ‘7, '., Iﬁl:}. md)“??}. - . = . . - .

]

. CASH SUMMARY

23 CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD

24 TOI’AL RECE"TS THIS PERIOD (Wrom Line 'IS)

— = - - s i S e i Y. S i S i S W . e

25 SLBTOTAL (mmzaana Line 24) .

26 TOTAL D!SEHSEIENYS THIS PERIOD m Line 22).

27. WWMATQCSEGMFE’WMPEWMCULN&&M?S}
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NAME OF COMMITTEE {in Foll}

"

VOTAL Vol Priod Bon gage s SIS BN « - - - . o - v o - - - oo sin G Saaa S o pn b5 s o mae s mamealis >

Ed_ Harrise y Co030/543
A_ Full Nome, Malling Address ond 299 Name of Employer Dot fmonsh, ;  Amownt of forn
Michael Fisher ‘gmz Tewelry s Lian s e
676 Juniper 226-93 | ? s00
Midlothian 7i Y045 Sonntion
r'Lo-u faoecity): LJe- Agregets YartoDete 48 S05
8. Full Name, Myling Addrees sad TP Code Neme of Employer Dgte [month, Amourt of Each
9 Jaw, b"gh#ner 4‘-;v-l Recsipt this Period
S905 Stex -27-73 /060

¥ DZ b 7_’_:601 Cr. - ]

ks ’ 75249 o -

(§] Receipt For: E:by UG.-..I @'ﬂ‘
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= | — —
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€ | Lobers Bade., 2. Robert Reder e | e o e
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Two Tl}ﬂfc Creex Village po-2s-75 | ¥ S0
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Aw ‘.. iR .~ oxha n’ y A aa 41 ; of A48 LS - "Q!iz
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N -DA' las l#’CJQs 752.0f Occupation
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: Cribbs ¢ McRirdand | oo, ve Receipt this Period
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NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

e

Ed Harrison for Conaress Campaign C0o02p 543
A.Mlbm.&lin.kﬂmlnll'% Name of Employer D-llh':l'i. H Anm:lm.
Puddy Morahan ,¥r. budalj Morahan o ¥ i
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[ Receipt For: T R ey Gonera! lessor
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t €. Camp Wisdom Guremant tor: |_Jremary | 0] 4.3 3 o
Duncanville, Ty 25k ) Other tapecity) -3
‘.;Nnm.cﬂ;iﬁuWnndtWM Purpost of Disbursement o;‘: m;h. Amount of Esch
w NAWA Y. year Dusbunement This Period
P.0.Box p—‘__lafi_ 12-06-93 210
o 0924 Disburiement for: [ [Primecy [ [Genecar
o’vt Tx 75[15-09)1 —]mhor (specity)
SUBTOTAL of Dusbursements This Page fOPUonal) . .. ..o vvuun . uusemascnassunasnaenbunssoneesnenneseascesonsnns >
TRt B ST SR /| A4 £37
TOTAL This Period llast page this Bne number analy) .. ........ I« .. e o PR B > i L
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HEDULE 8

PAGE OF

1 2 | a
l’m&.l‘!_r.ll.!ﬂ'

wmt&-' such Reports and Sustements may not be 30id o weed by eny persan for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commerciy!

"potes, other then using the name and sddress of sny pofiticel commitise 10 sofick coatributions from such commiitee.

-

MAME OF COMMITYEE (n Folll

>

Ed  Narnisen

Budd,, Mwahan
515 N. Cedar Ridge Suite 9
Duncanville Ty 3501

j;; cgngrc.w 1
A. Full Name, Malling Address TP Cote Purpose of

Coo2 P154

s ‘ s -
: i for: | lmV I ] General
nxbﬁhl

Dete imonth,
Gy, yoor)

?-20-13
9-27-13
0-12-13

T-25-93 .|

8. Full Neme, Meiling Address snd TP Code

Same as “A° above

B

L e [ Jrrimery [ JGeneat]

Dete Imonth,
dey, year)
jo-2¢-95
12-26-13

C. Full Nama, Mailing Address and 2 Code
an wWaterman
5310 Kiame sha uhﬂ
ite , Ty 7s450

Purpose of Disbursement

[ | Other tapecity)

Date (month,
day, yor)
n-1543
12-10-93
12-15-93

O. Full Nome, Malling Address end 2 Ceds

DWHV:HC |7’ 75230

Purpose of Disbursement

Secretars
Dsbursemneni Sor:
[ Ovher fapecity)

Sevvices
Primary [_|c.-uul

Dete (month,
dey, yeor)

9-1>-93

€. Full Neme, Malling Addrsss end ZWP Code
Southwestern Bell Telephone
P.o. Box <q4oop
Datlas, Ty s394

Purpose of Disbursement

Oete imonth,
dey, your)
T7-17-93
T7-2043
4-03-93
£-10-93

3 mu--Tua--lzrcn-

Ont-lncnl'h.
Poriiin
9-7-193
9-10-13
9-21-93

c.mm—,j‘m—-‘nm

[0-23-93

Oute Imonth,
dey, yes:]
q-22-93

(0-29-93

winy

M. Full! Name, Mailing Address and 20 Code

MNaster card (ﬂﬁwni:‘n A‘r.’.‘rw;
F.0.8ex 30:3,

Tarpa, Florida 23¢30

)

Date imonth,
day, yesr)

FP-r¢-95

(. Folt Name, Meling Addram end 23 Code
f(d(rf ! €fection ("nmuksu'oq
999 &. Strecr  Nw
wa.sh:r:q Yo, ”-C 2098

S7s

Y

| Voter ink.
Disbursement for:

Dete {month,
duy, yesr)

P-593

] Owher lapecity)

JBTOTAL of Dusbursements This Page loptional) . .. ......... e L5 S A B BT S G B ek B >

—— —— e — - —

OTAL This Peiod (st pege this Bne mumber @yl . . ... ... ... . ....cccvirerurcnecrsrrraansannnana S R e T >
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won

from such Reports end Sutements uymuuaucudwnnu-hiumdmm-hm

uwpotel, 0tNr thea using the neme and address of any pofitice! commitiee 10 solich contributions from such commitise

>W£ OF COMMITTEE lin Folt)

—_

9
Ed r
A, Full Nama, Wailing Address and ZIP
Actens Furniture $0fice S
det A Main_
Puncanville, Tx 75113

7

PPy

L R

[ Jower tapecity)

Coo2r15 42

Dute Imonth,
deay, yewr)

/0-34.93

i

8. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code
f’?sfma.s! er

Cedar Rdge

Durxanvifl, Tk 7539

Date Imonth,
dey. yesr)
7-20-93
7 2L A3
E-2P-53
£-19-93

€. Full Namdq Mailing Address and 20 Code

Dete [month,
day, year]
9-20-93

/0-6C-F

J2-€2-

2-02-93

Y

Dste {month,
dey, yeer)

12l - 13

€. Full Name, Malling Address snd ZIP Code

Y.- Press Copy

N 2v7 M. Hanpton Rd.

Desoto, Tx 75 115

Purpose of Disbursement

;..L..&m....ﬂ%g::,—g

Owverfispecity)

Dwte imoath,
737.23
.P-or-?
P-2r-93
£-31-23

Ie. mnru,mmqm-umcm

Purpose ¢ Disburtemnent

W e

Dete month,
dey, yesr)

F-3/-93

P-75-93

_1 l-u::yl Lrrimery | JGenenar

V/o-14-93
/-27-93

. Mailing Address snd 2P Code

H

[Disbwrsernent lor:]__]mnq | chMru
[ Ovher ispecity)

Dete {month,
dey. yesr)

/2-20-93

M. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZW Code
Kuh'k KDf;
740 w. whZatland
Duncanville Ty 2514

Purpose of Dabursement

] Other tapecity)

Genera!

Dete imonth,
dey, year)

/12-/0-93
9-2£.93

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2P Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Dabursement for . Primary UGmul

Dute {

dey, yeer)

T“[ow (specity)

SUBTOTAL of Dinbursemenrts ThisPage laptional) . ... ... ... . ... ...t iiimcneman i R SRR AR >

TOTAL This Pariod (lest pege this line mumber @8y) . . ... ... ... .. ... e narinrmnsniiiriinacnaranenres )




PINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT Y /oy

S 8 ek usb oy cantiddben for e ofos of

Mamié, anil new smploysss

rﬁm N -5 .M 8 20

Paried Cuversc: Junuery 1, 1003 . December 31,1993

v gl o 1it, QUL

___nuuummm

P.0. Box 381697 Duncanville,  TX 735138

M, CLERK
s 4 REORCSENTRENG D

. (214) 296-1674
Dapried Tompiosinn

(Hafling Adkiresm
T E— - ST

Candidate for the Sate: Cheok " RO TN
Fhec * | House of Meprosemaiives m:n L QUT\OM
Btwtus Naw offioss or

emplayes Empioying Ofos: Q

i

PRELIMINARY INFORMATION — ANSWER EACH OF THESE QUESTIONS -

“| o o have "samed” income (e.g., salaries or fees) )
d:om“tt“..mmmm pariod? '.I‘

it yos, Compinte and

fing 10 the cuwent eslender
1t yoo, Complet end

vl ]

Did you hold &y repertsbie positions on or before the dete of
Scheduis IV,

veo [d] o

wm.mﬁ;munr:id:rpMormW ]

[ | PR} e o

raportable asset worth mors 000 st the end of the period? Ye8 | ¢ v"I l No | «
lmﬂmmmu. : -

o] your apouss, or & depsndent child heve able Did Mm‘d«mmumm. :

- lm.uo.mmuulmmm Yoo | & No :o\#u\mhn prior years? " y... ! Ne | *

Each question In this part must be answered.

Attach the appropriate schedule for each "Yes” response.

. EXCLUSION OF SPOUSE, DEPENDENT, OR TRUST INFORMATION — ANSWER EACH OF THESE QUESTIONS

TRUSTS — Details regarding “Quaiiiied Biind Trusts® approved by the Committes on Blandards of OMdial Condust and certain ather "excepied trusls® need not
be daciossd. Have yeu excluded from this report detalis of such a trust benefting you, your spouss, or & dependent ohiid? (See inetructions, page 10.)

VnD &0

et ali three lests for exemption? (See Instructions, page 11)

mﬂm-mmmmmmwmnm.mmmm«muamuwmmmv“ El Ne

CERTIFICATION — THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE S8IGNED BY. THE REPORTING INDIVIDUAL AND DATED

This Mnancisl Disclosure Siatemeni 9 required by the Ethios In Govemment Ast of 1970, as amended (8 U.A.C. app. 6, § 101 ot s0q.). The Gistement will 0o avallable 10" any
requarsiing peveon upan wiitten appllastion and will be reviewsd by the Committéo en Sandarde of OMelal Conduct. Any Individusl whe knowingly end wiltully feleilies, of
mmwmubnumﬁumnmummmlu...c....o.ommuuu.uen).

W = SRR

DATE (Monih, Dey, Year)
»nccclbor 30,1993 -

Pmid.&_

Financial Diacioswre B-1 ’."‘
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9 7 U 4 O 8§ 0 0
. SCHEDULE |- EARNED INCOME (INCLUDING HONORARIA)

'i.umw\ﬂmdmmmmm"mmunm“mnuumunﬂum tha) Baarimnt
yoix i the filng dete and, separaialy, i preceding calendsr vear, For 4 spouse, only ihe souroe, ROT AMOUN of AsIAEd INGoKRe AGUS o Be reporied, sxoept for handvada, lor the baure
Tope

| Idwugﬁ_?. Racrison

il BT et e ragaried, Bee Insnatons, page 1.

o < A g ST v
ey
| mmplovee Steffing Services Imc. Salary
wefs e ¢ Dallas Baptist University Salary
B. C. Hurriaon Prop., Inc. ‘Salary
B. C. Rarrison Prop., Inc. _Commiseion
E. C. Harcison Prop., Inc. Bonus

Tl 0 e estid W e e Page 2 ot & Schedule |




- e W -

‘ ' , 3 J Edwerd C. Harcisom
SLOOK A BLOCK B SLO0K ©
Apset andivr inoome Bowres Valuation of Asset Inoome
o0 Ineome You! Yomr
You may kieniily sach assel andior Income source AlBjciD(a|FlG}N ffamiviviv x IRERLILANAL "
- your apoues's (), your dependent child's [ror v .
, Of joimly held the (e column. Thie It aber !
cofuemn e onal, - i nalve: - o U
gty = 1 gl e
rf By A RN B ol ) o o] S 1 807
Es e Eaamt LA EEEEEEEE R RERELE
% EEEHELEE T EEEEEE LD EEEEEE
3 . i i. 1 Mutual Ac oo fo] o S I B « B B G I B B S I LA £ EBS O B [ v
E.C, Harrison Prop., Ine. X X
State Farm Ins, X | X X
Loan tq Harrison Campajign J,x X y




SCHEDULE H—ASSETS AND “UNEARNES” INCOME

n GLOCK A report (s) the identity ¢f each asest held for invesiment or

) any other asest or souroe of Income which generated §200 or more

or your spouse’s ahild, parent, or sibling; any depoesite totalling $6.000 or lsas In pereonal savings accounts; and, inancial INerests In or incoms derived from U.8. Giovernment
progmame. For rendal praperty or land, provide a ¢ty end airest eddress os fot number.

nmmmnmumum-umnmauwummmmumm.mmmmm.lmmm
mmhmmmnmmmmmu L

n BLOCK C, indiosts the type and estegary of vakss of “unsemed” income for the ourrent te the date and, sepasately, he preceding celendar yeer, FOm 800t GRS SOUNSS
tulhl:kklulun==;un-unu-nn--»nuundu-nvnu-llu~m==anuu 'ﬂﬂﬁlhlntY‘llﬂ&lﬂlﬂhﬂlg==;ilﬁliiﬂﬂil.l
i you wish 10 indionte thit an assdt, iNcome source, Of income ia that of your spouss or dependeni child, you may de 50 in the column for That purpose en the far ek, (Tvis eslumn & optional.)
Por furthew informaiion, eee Instrustions, peges 14=10.

information current 88 of the foowing des: . DUCBMDEE 31, 1993 (Must be within 31 deys of fing date)

BLOCK A NnocK »
Asset andior income Source Valuation of Asest

Reporting Date
. Vahm 00
You may identity ssch asset and/or Incoms eourod l[c olE|F
&9 yours, your apouse’s (8), your depsndent chidd's
{DC), or [olnlty held (JT) in the leht column. This {
JHHE
@

oolumn e optional.

e
P

Wal-Mart stock

NCI stock

Southland Life stock

Circle 7 011 & Gas

Bank 1 Duncamville sccounts| | |X

Bank of Amer. DeSoto accounts| |X
For additional ssssts and uneamed Income; Use naxt page




Rdward C. Harrison I

I
“I“ﬂ””“l“ .%

SCHEDULE W -—-LIABILITIES

Papen hasbitiss of sver §10.000 owed D vy ons oredior i snp s iy pejsoiting peviod by
:ﬁ:ﬁguu1:g===:=rqqp¢w==u=::=t=uuu-uﬂuﬂﬂ“&uﬂoﬂl::nuunﬂ"h ey han.ll:::iruuuﬂ-uuuun
l& slc(o[n|ra|n]
¢ v T e
Txampier | Tiest Bankt of Wilmingion, Delawars Worigage on 180 Nain-Birest, Dover, O, X
i B.C. Harrison Properties, Duncanville Parsonal Loan e X v
Weatern Bank, Dumcanville TX Business Loan, Joint Guarantdr ¢
%
~ SCHEDULE [V —=POSITIONS
?nummumm“umnmdﬁmmmm ”mmhmnnmmm.m.ma
-JJnuq Lo othe: meaion sther thar ::uunouu-unnunmrmnmunm-nuu$:;maqplt i . el

ENSLUSIONS: Posliions heid in any religious, atslel, fraternal, or politionl entitles, and postiions ealely of an honorary neture need net be shown.

Pastion Ham of Orgenization
President B. C. Hazrison Properties, Inc.

_______1153_2:nnidnnn__F__11111:_9;11:.2:1:12:::25_92;Liu5h

v ty
Employee | Eaployee Staffing Servies Inc.

Use additional sheats it more spece I8 required. M.Cd_‘. Schedules ¥ & WV




SCHRDULE IV - POSITIONS (Additional)

Position Name of Organizattion

Preaident Duncaville Home Ruilders Assoc,

Director Dallas Assoc. of Home Builders
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Business Information Report”

Page 1 of §
or: Gty July 2 1
DUN' & BRADSTREET INC yl?: 3”3.-
BUSINESS SUNNARY
HARRISON, € C PROPERTIES. INC DUNS: 17-410-3093 RATING BA2
+HARRI SON HOMES
- SINGLE-FAMILY STARTED 1984
BOX 381383 HOUSE CONSTRUCTION PAYMENTS SEE BELOW
DUNCANVILLE TX 75138 SIC NO. SALES $1, 600, 000
419 MORNING DOVE DR 1521 ;PIOJ
MOVED FROM (3/93) DE SOTO, TX WORTH F $318,
DUNCANYVILLE TX 75137 EMPLOYS 3
0 TEL: 214 709-8130 HISTORY CLEAR
- FINANCING SECURED
; FINANCIAL
- CHIEF EXECUTIVE: EDMARD C HARRISON, PRES-V PRES CONDITION G000
0 SPECTAL EVENTS
03/10/93 On Mar 10 1993 Jo Neill, office manager, stated that the business
1s in the process of moving to a new construction site located at 419
~3 Morning Dove, Duncanville, TX, 75137. Phone number and mailing
address wiil remin the same.
-
) PADENTS
i REPORTED PAYING - HIGH NOW  PAST  SELLING LAST SALE
™ RECORD CREDIT OWES DUE TERMS WITHIN
03793 Ppt 10000 0= -0- N0 1M
Ppt 5000 -0- -0- N30 1 %
01/93  (003) 100 -0- -0- Regular terms 1 Mo
* Each experience shown represents a separate account refortod by &
supplier. Updated trade experiences replace those previously P
reported.

Provi ded under contract for the exclusive use of DUN & BRADSTREET INC. Copyright 1993 D&8 Inc. V2.4




D88 Bustness xm*m £ C MOPERTIES. INC

.

Page 2of §

o .
™ DUN § BAAGSTREET INC

July 2, 1993
12: 36 pm

2:36

FIRANCE

Our Customer Service Center Is Available To Assist You In kﬂeﬂrc’ This
Servic

Account. Please Call (800) 234-3887 T. Speak omer
Representative. s ° SIF8-4 S

03/10/93 Interim Interin Interin
$ months 6 months
Aug 31 1990 Sep 30 1990 Feb 26 1993
Curr Assets 376, 883 334,644 461, 294
Curr Liabs 200,618 122,069 267,128
Current Ratio 1. &7 2.74 1.72
Working Capftal 176, 065 212,575 194,166
Other Assets 5, 382 S, 352 124, 824
Sres 360; 870 765, 800 e b
es S, 439
Net Profit (Loss) 36, 582 74,162 4,333
Interim statement dated FEB 26 1993:
Cash $ 142,069 Accts Pay $ 21,032
_ Work In Progress 316,425 Notes Pay 243,838
oorosits 8y
Clients S, 850
Taxes (1,592)
Curr Assets 461,294 Curr Liabs 267,128
Fixed Assets 124,624 COMMON STOCK 1,000
CURRENT PERIOD
PROFIT 4,332
RETAINED EARNINGS 156,648
PROFIT YTD 197,017
Total Assets 586, 118 Total S86,118
From FEB 01 1993 to FEB 26 1993 sales $63,439. Operating
expenses $61,106. Operating income $4,333. Net income
$4,333.
Prepsred from

Submitted MAR 10 1993 by Jo Neill, office manager.
books without audit.

PO | .

Notes payable are due to fimancial institutions for construction

loans. - o
- On MAR 10 1993 Jo Neill, office manager, submitted
figures.

She su
Projected annue! sales are § 1,600, 000.

the above

baitted the following partial estimates dated MAR 10 1993:

Bvnws dad nde= cartract for the exciusive use of DUN & SRADSTREET INC.

Copyright 1993 0AB Inc. V2.4

u
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. DB Business Information u’mﬂ £ ¢ moeernes. i @)

Pege J of §

For

" BUN & BRADSTREET INC

July 2.
Y

PUBLIC FILINGS

Browided ynder contract for the exclus've use of OUN & BRADSTZEET INC.

The following data fs for information pur?oses only and 1s not the
official record.
official source.

Certified copies can only be obtained from the

=< TUCC FILING(S) * * *
specified Negotiable {nstruments including proceeds and products -
Specified Inventory including proceeds end products - Specified
Mcount(s‘ {ncluding proceeds and products - Specified Chattel
uding proceeds and produg:}e - and OTHERS

gagor {nc

FILED: 11/16/1992
origfinal LATEST INFO RECEIVED: 01/11/1993
DUNCANVILLE NATIONAL BANK, FILED WITH: SECRETARY OF

DUNCANVILLE, TX .'To;ATE JUCC DIVISION,

DEBTOR: E C HARRISON PROPERTIES INC

COLLATERAL: Spcci fied Negotiable instruments including proceeds and products -
Specified Inventory {ncluding proceeds end products - Specified
Account(s) including proceeds and products - Specified T{mber
including proceeds and products - and OTHERS

FILING NO: 91163834 DATE FILED: 08/22/1991

TYPE: Original LATEST INFO RECEIVED: 09/18/1991

SEC. PARTY: DUNCANVILLE NATIONAL BANK, FILED WITH: SECRETARY OF
DUNCANVILLE, TX STATE/UCC DIVISION,

DEBTOR: E C HARRISON PROPERTIES INC ™

COLLATERAL: Specified Negoti wle instruments and proceeds - Specified Inventory
and proceeds - Specified Account(sl end procuds - Specified Farm
products/crops and proceeds - and

FILING NO: 91133009 DATE FILED' 07/11/1991

» Original LATEST INFO RECEIVED: WWINI

SEC. PARTY: DUNCANVILLE NATIONAL BANK, FILED WITH: SECRETARY OF
DUNCANVILLE, TX STATE/UCC DIVISION,

DEBTOR: E C HARRISON PROPERTIES INC 9 ¢

COLLATERAL: Specified 1ot 23 " ,

FILING NO: 91230543 DATE FILED: 12/02/1991 !

TYPE: Original LATEST INFO RECEIVED: 01/02/1992'

SEC. PARTY: DUNCANVILLE NATIONAL BANK, FILED WITH: SECRETARY OF i
DUNCANVILLE, TX STATE/UCC DIVISION, .

DEBTOR: E C HARRISON PROPERTIES INC X :

FILING NO: 89115851

TYPE: Termination DATE FILED: 11/16/1990

" SEC. PARTY: DUNCANVILLE NATIONAL BANK, LATEST INFO RECEIVED: 01/14/1991
DUNCANVILLE, TX ORIG. UCC FILED: 05/22/1989

DEBTOR: HARRISON, € C PROPERTIES INC ORIG. FILING NO: 89115851

FILED WITH: SECRETARY OF
1S";A'I'E/Ut:ﬁ DIVISION,

Copyright 1993 D83 1Inc. v2.2




D88 Business Inforswtion h.man ecmrgnes i @ Page 4 of §

For: : ' Ny 2,
" DN & BRADSTREET INC VA

PUBRLLIC FILINGS (continued)

FILIIG NO: 88160942

TYPE: Terwination OATE FILEOD: 10/30/1$90

SEC. PARTY: FIRST INTERSTATE BANK NA, LATEST INFO RECEIVED: 12/10/1990
SEOFORD, TX ORIG. UCC FILED: 07/08/1988

DEBTOR: HARRISON, E C PROPERTIES ORIG. FILING NO: 88160942

FILED WITH: SECRETARY OF
%;ATE/UCC DIVISION,

P e RS PP e E e e PO OO PP e PO PP TeEe S r T rTrTrTeeec e e Sl SR TR T s T e wEases

FILING NO: 88039377

TYPE: Terai nation DATE FILED: 10/30/1990

SEC. PARTY: FIRST INTERSTATE IMK. BEDFORD, LATEST INFO RECEIVED: 12/10/1990
ORIG. UCC FILED: 03/11/1988

OEBTOR: HARRISON £ C PROPERTIES ORIG. FILING NO: 88059377

— FILED WITH: SECRETARY OF

gATEIUCC BIVISION,

L R L T P P L P P L L L L P I L LA D R T A A A R R R L L L L L T 4 A L L AR T 2 Y oy

© FILING NO: 88043051
= TYPE: Terwinatfon DATE FILED: 10/30/1990
SEC. PARTY: FIRST INTERSTATE BANK NA, LATEST INFO RECEIVED: 12/10/1990
© BEDFORD, TX ORIG. UCC FILED: 02/22/1988
DEBTOR: HARRISON, € C PROPERTIES ORIG. FILING NO: 88043051
FILED WITH: SECRETARY Of
) STATE/UCC DIVISION,
X
W (FU— - e i

The public record ftems contained in this report may have been
paid, terminated, vacsted or released prior to the date this
report was printed.

HISTORY

03/10/93
EDWARD C HARRISON, PRES-V PRES TRISH HARRISON, SEC
DIRECTOR(S): THE OFFICER(S) b

<
CORPORATE AND BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS REPORTED BY THE SECRETARY
OF STATE OR OTHER OFFICIAL SOURCE AS OF 04/29/1993:
BUSINESS TYPE: Corporation - DATE INCORPORATED: 11/30/1983
Profit STATE OF INCORP:  Texas
Provided undar ceatract for the exclusive use of DUN & BRADSTREET INC. Copyright 1993 (%8 1Inc. V2.4

\
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RESE 2 8 by i
A

_ﬂwmlnfu‘ﬂmll.lmﬂl € C ROPRTIES lof‘ Page 5 of §

For: ,
OUN & BRADSTREET INC Hing 4

MISTOR)Y (continued)
SBusiness started 1984 by Edward C Harrison. Relocated Mar 1993
from De Soto, TX. 100% of capital stock is owned by officers.
EDWARD C HARRISON born 1954. 1975-78 employed by Red Bird Forg,
Duncenville, TX. 1979-83 employed by Kretger Equipment, Dallss, TX

1984 to present active hers.
TRISH HARRISON born 1953, 1974-83 employed by Adrian
Construction Co, Dallas, TX. 1984 to present active here.

OPERATI OW

03/10/93 Contractor of single family housing, specializing in new

construction (100%).
Contractor specializing in single fanily new homes (100%). This
business contracts 100% of work to others. Contracts are obtained

;g;.ough bidding $0% and negotfation 50% Terms are progress payments

Progress payments are billed bi-weekly. Sells to general public.
Territory : Local.

N

O Nonseasonal.
EMPLOYEES: 3 including officers.
o FACILITIES: Owns 600 sq. ft. in one story brick buildinf.
LOCATION: Residential section on sf{de street. Office is
© located in a model home.
07-02(263 /001) 00000 101 166
’ == END OF REPORT --

I f you have anmest:’ms or suggestions about this report
please call the Customer Service Center at [(800)234- 3867.

wi

Provided under contract for the exclusive use of DUN & BRADSTREET INC. Copyright 199) 088 Inc. V2.4




'Ed Harri8®n for C@ngress
e

*Time for a new conservative Congressman from the 24th District serving Tarrant, Dallas, Ellis & Navarro Counties"
P.O. BOX 381383 DUNCANVILLE, TEXAS 75138 (214) 709-8130

Ed Harrison
stresses need for
conservative,
pro-business,
Texas Congressman

.-

Republican businessman Ed Harrison launched his cam-
capaign early for Congressman of Texas District 24, repre-
senting parts of Tarrant, Dallas, Elis, and Navarro Counties.
Harrison knows it will take hard work, good organization
.and strong financial support to unseat liberal Democrat
Martin Frost. Ed and his campaign are prepared %0 do what
& takes to win.
“"We have 1o stop this run-away tax and spend liberal
Congress,” warns Harrison. "As a businessman | know how
- 1o operate within a budget, work with people fo create a
vision and accompilish positive results. We need 1o pass the |
“balanced budget amendment and redurss the national debt.  Ed Harrison, prominent business man and civic leader; owner
i we remove bureaucralic waste, reguialions, and unneces-  of Harrison Homes, a successful residentlal construction and
sary taxation, we will encourage the privale seclor, small property development firm for over a decade.
and large businesses, to become more productive and

create more jobs at all levels. be nothing lc do.” quips Harrison
The incumbent, Frost, has been rated more anti-hisiness
*The government needs to than Ted Kennedv by pro-business forces like the National
. . Federation of incependent Business. At a town hall meeling
befriend small busum, not in Duncanville in 1992, Frost said, “The probiem 1S not the
. monev being spent but rather the lack of money coming in.”
be”tﬂe them' we nwd‘o w rrost voled ror new taxes, to rarse 1@xes ang to permit
7, H w sl spending of federal funds for surveys on sexual behavior,
Amenca workmg but, he voted agamnst a $21 million cut in tax-funded Con-

- Ed Harrison gressional junk mail and against term lims for congress

However, Frost does get high ratings from the Amencan
The government needs 10 befriend small businesses, not  Civil Liberties Urion

belittie them. We need to get America working again,” Frost is part of the liberal, Washington, D C establish-

challenges Harrison. ment. The hard working, conservative people of Texas need
“To paraphrase Thomas Jeflerson, when government to know Frost no longer represents their interests. He

tells business what it car dc wmmmm will  doesn't even think like a Texan any more
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Ed, 39, has built and oper-
ated a successlul business
over the past decade. He is
President and C.E.O. of E.C.
Harrison Properties, Inc.
which is headquartered in
Duncanville, Texas. Heis a
member of the Duncanville
Chamber of Commerce; the
Belter Business Bureau; the
National Federation of Inde-
pendent Business (NFIB)
and its Council of 100; Na-
tional Assocation of Home
Builders (NAHB); Texas As-
sociation of Builders (TAB);
and the Home and Apart-
ment Builders of Metropoli-

~tan Dallas (HAB).
- Ed served in the United

States Navy in the early
C1970's as a construction elec-

irician with the Seabees be-

fore receiving his honorable
codischarge.

He received his B.S. de-
gree in history from Dallas
_ Baptist University in 1980.

“Additionally he earned a
g Master’s degree from Dallas

Theological Seminary.

N
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What kind of man is Ed arnson ?

Ed Harrison and his wife Trish with their three children, Brhn Karl, and Kelly.

Ed aiso serves as an Ad-
junct Professor at Dallas
Baptist University.

Ed is a former Republican
Precinct Chairman, working
at the grass roots level for
President Ronald Reagan

and all Republican candi-
dates. He's aiso served as a
delegate to several state
Republican conventions.

Ed Harrison is active in his
community and profession
He's a dedicaled lamily man

*‘:‘; * *‘--M 9

who cares about peopie and
about our country. He's the
kind of man who can make a
difference

. A man you can trust.

A X Xk kX kX kX kx kx &k x kx k Kk
Join the Ed Harrison
Congressional Campai gn’

Lel's send a conservative, pro-business Congressman lo Washington from District 24 to ngr y represe

the people of Tarrant, Dallas, Elis and Navarro counties. We're building a solid campargn or:

every community We can use your help. You can make a difference’

To find out more give Ed a call at (214) 709-8130
Thank you.

PAID FOR BY ED HARRISON

:3’._mf




Y s 4T .
Ay 19 B

i

938

4 90770

4
N

!

9 /7 u 4
? 3

L/ o

3 oM T4 B’ o
Bd Bscrcrison for CongrdP Cospal

B Mot 90 Srewt K33 5e sl
P.0. Box 381383
) Coy. Bare and D% Code _
Duncanville, TX 75138

§. TYPE OF COMMITTEE {Chack one) o
() 600 Tois commnes o & princips! campeigs commines. (Complete the condidule information beiow.)
L] ®i s commiies 18 an suthorized comeiies, eng s NOT 8 piincipsl compaign commilies. (Complete the candidais iniarmation belew )

Hone of Condidate Condiduie Pory Miiaticy | Olice Sought I::::EEE;J
Bd Narrison Republican .8, Ho

3 and Is NOT
[]lqﬂucu-hu-mnnﬂuunucﬁ-naulh- — 0 e Buorized commities,

[ @ ™s commides s« comeitiss of e . Pay.
Piasonal, Sale o suborGrale) emocratic, Republican, eic)

D fe) Tris commilied 's ¥ separale segrejaied bund.
E]crNbunﬁIu-munuqunn-unnu-nﬁdhianahb-nhuownuunhtqnmhdhucu'uwundum

Kama of Connecled Safing Address ond
o,...-..ﬁﬂhuuae..-.. 2P Code Seleionstly

" Type & Conneciad Organizasion
D Coporssion [J Corporasion wio Capitsl Stack [ sber Organtzation [JMembership Onganization [ Trade Associstion [) Cesperative

7. Custodign of Records: idently by name, address (phone aymber ~ oplional) and posiion of T person n possession of comeiiies bosks and

Full Bame Mafling Address Tide er Posiion
Karen Nealy 1417 Primrose Asst. Treadurer
§. Tressurer: Lis fre name and adde55 (phons number — aphongl) of the Yeasurer of the comnilles; 8nd the namd and address of any designated
e Fod Famey Haling Address Titie or Posltion
Mike Neill 201 Pesrly Yop Treasurer
GClenn Heights, TX 75115
Karen Nesly (See Above) Asat. Iisasurer
0. Banks or Other Deposiiories: Ust ol barks o ofher deposiiories n which the commilles deposits kunds, holds accounts, senls safely deposit
boxes or mainlaing fynds.
Hame of Bank, Deposiory, elic. laliing Address gnd TP Code
Western Bank 219 E. Canmp Wisom

Duncanville, TX 75116

1 corilly Bhal | have examingd this Statement srd  the best of
TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF TREASURER .

. | OATE
Mike Keill {May 6, 1993

NOTE: Submigsion of lalse, erongous, or incomglets information subject e parson signing this Siatement 1o the pengies of 2U.S.C. §437g
ANY CHANGE IN INFORMATION SHOULD BE REPOATED WITHIN 10 DAYS. ’

By o revised 487)




REGURAR MAIL

TRTL L Harrisor

for Congress

P.O. Box 381697 ¢ Duncanville, Texas 75138
July 1, 1993 o

Clerk of the Bouse of Represeatatives
1036 Loagworth Bouse Office Building
Washington, DC 20515-6612

To Whoa It May Comcezm,

While testing the water, prior to filing with the FEC ecmoerni
a race for Texas’ 24th congressional district, I bad eome
brochures and lettesrheads made. On thess brochkures asad
letterheads I placed my company’s mail address sand phone
auaber. Additionally, i» filing =y cand with the FEC I also
used sy companies address asd phone mumber.

Bowever, since filisg with the PEC I bave become aware that this
is isproper and mot allowsd. Therefore, I have mow ordered asw

brochures and stationsry showing the aew aad separate address
and phone mumber from my compaay.

MmN g nwip’
T |

- £ 700 S0
T "ﬁ&%’rﬁn T

LY

I bopa to conform to mny aad all PIC guidelines and I apologise
for this errxor.

Siscerely,

AL

Bd Barrison

J

FEC IDf C00281543

[ TSNS, TS SR ——




Dun&Bradstrees. @ 9
Business Information Report®™

Page 1 of §
For: e July 2,
DUN' & BRADSTREET INC 1&;”;
BUSINESS SUMNARY
HARRI € C PROPERTI INC DUNS: 17-410-3093 RATING BA2
«nnznqku HOMES e
: SINGLE-FAMILY STARTED 1984
80X 381383 HOUSE CONSTRUCTION PAYMENTS SEE BELOW
DUNCANVILLE TX 75138 SIC NO. SALES $1, 000
419 MORNING DOVE OR 1521 irm
MOYED FROM: (3/93) DE SOTO, TX WORTH F 3318,
DUNCANVILLE TX 75137 EMPLOYS 3
TEL: 214 705-8130 HISTORY CLEMR
FINARCING SECURED
. FINANRCI AL
CHIEF EXECUTIVE: EDWARD C MARRISON, PRES-V PRES CONDITION GOOD
SPECTAL EVENTS
03/10/93 On Mar 10 1993 Jo Neill, office manager, stated that the busipess
is in the process of moving to a mew comstruction site located st 419
Morning Dove, Duncanville, TX, 75137. Phone number and miling
address wil1l remin the same.
PAYMENTS
REPORTED PAYING : HIGH ROW PAST SELLING LAST SALE
RECORD CREDIT OMES DUE TERMS W TWIN
03/93 Ppt 10000 -0 -0- N0 1M
Ppt 5000 -0- -0- N3O 1M
01/93 (003) 100 -0- -0- Regular terss 1M
* Each experience shown represents a separate account by s
supplier. Updated trade experiences replace those previously P
reported.

Crevided Lrdes con®ract for the exclusive use of DUN 3 BRADSTREET INC.

Copyright 1993 DiS Inc. V2.4
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SCHEDULE |~ EARNED INCOME (INCLUDING HONORARIA)

3 | Rdward C. Raccieon

LA T
un—mmuﬂummmwmnmmmmmmunummm-manm
s adali 10 b capaied, sacapl for aiane, fo 1 Soishod

:hh%ﬁﬂ*&hﬂ?p&ﬁtmwnmmmdm
Tiwe
mil!l llllllllll SR ANS m IIIII LR} ..llliil.l‘ Esennea
N
Salary 16,000 46,000
2,900 1,30 "7
8. C. Riarrinon Prop., Inec. Balary 40,800 0
K: C. Sarrisom Prop., Inc. Commisston 18,500 | 20,133 |
. C. Marrison Prop., Inc. Ronus 35,000 35,000 3
This page may be copled ¥ mere spasce le requived. Fnol__i:o'lI Bchedule |
T St 8 e i
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Sunduy, Septevber 12, 1908 DARLINGTON NEWS
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Harrison will challenge Martin Frost for congressional seat

tade Republican canvenilons

O Candidate platform is lower taxes, spending cuts and a balanced budget e and Als wife 1k, Save

trict == three chiMren, Urtun, Wl wnd
fiscal Ciintor’s defici reduction peckags, incyears Nistory exncuiive officer Nurson  Kelley.
et ot v gre oat o ¢ ' wm-"&"f’um 4 bls endtornen wrs ording

| A DeSele homebsilder an. Sevvalive, col 8 spend and fax give sgaed 1ol |sw sl mosth nation, M » ML g ot
- T “.l. .:.“'lﬂ. m’:ufh,' .ugm ““whu“ his - Rieratyre 'm': Stale R m‘l‘l:;l\!f‘\l ul.yc::uﬂ
' : ax it out of i ' and vois ol lenst thnag 0w the problems momber of the Duncaavily Cham- dorf, Courty © o simisinaer
Tiws Republican willbe ashamedly vl owr [T .‘Mnun-.lhnhn or of Dottor | aniness  Jiwm Jocksoa, Tarrant ( cants vhee
mum-ﬁm mllull-ll:m_ o operats wilhin & werk --.mm.n» i1 David Wiitiama | e ¢ cwnny
the wiih (o cTonie & sod  dependont Busicsm and eerves as Snertti Johm Gagr and hresary May
election schaduled Novembor wmid. “By biv own admission, .'w e T o s Dunssuviis Homs f 8d previden v e aih, 1on
L) m Ellls and mq'.'.lb .-.-”u- [N oud Apartment Bulidors Amocte: & Couscll of Lanernnerl Dnvid
muﬂq soulh- cord by-aking retreactive s Chiaf among bis efforts wil) b0 e and (ho Natiooa! Ameciation Deyle.
nmd% OIII: lacrenss bul he spproved it = lobby lu.::‘hnu budget  of Nome Buliders, N mys
; mmhnnudﬁh.ll w&mmm 'V-abnlﬂlhlll He served (a Ghe Navy i the
i - Rispamis and 10 percont (o Clinten over his constheenis, he budgel amendment asd reduce (he  [76s as & constraction electriclan,
: Americas, -, Goficit,” bo snid. “If We remove b=  holds & bachelor’s dagres (o hisio-
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A SehiwPesigis  gatarday, August 20, 1993 N

DeSoto Republican already gearing up to take on Frost

Votars i menn and
the M)

$100.000 of his oWh peed a Lot of catching up 10 do as fov

which ho sid voted v

stert sverywhare iis year,” she
sld "I kind of o tend, bat ITs

ko attributes the early slart e

ercouraged
Frost's newly redrawn district,
for
Bush in last preslden
and 68 parcent for Yoy
tohilson laat

foul vary comfortable witb the level
of support there,” be seid.
[ ]

Mz. Frost, by the way, is not the
only congressional incumbant fac
ing opposition so long before the
slection

US. Rep. Sam Johason, R-Dallas,
has had somecns within bils own

purty campaigning sgainst him
since April

Dave Schum, sn insurance agent
TOME Dalles, sald he has

decided to enter the Republican pri-
mary agalam Mr. Johnson “because
in this district typica}:

Iy W draw opposition within
thely owe party. [ think thet's den-

Mr. Schum's compalgn orgeniss

Harrisom's. M1 Shum bded el
ebout §5,000 snd hiav no campm
besdquarters

His malo Imerest 'n running,
sald, 1y %0 overiinal the leders, .
come tax code replacing it with
national sales tax

Mindy Tucker Mr Johason
press secretary. said the congii:
man “welcomes comjvlition In th
upcoming election ”

“Helo—brwd—~crrrervertoarw i
this man and is glad the dobste 11
fall will be on the budyc! and Wax:
& subject near ani dewr 10 his hear
and (mportan! o the residents
e Ird District

David Flick s an ussigliami 11
editer in charge of local pelitie’

. cevarage.
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creme be St Ehe Presl s
tmmlly roies o My (2w and
apendieg T wee't. The wariday o
sl womner eusl 1mnall buiaessis of
o sreh comtavoe (o sefler frone the
dreaded Temss “Srost e Sies
Porgt b BT Tlinten’s Corfrantiias
= Texsa ' Gme for & ChEnge. B
tirae 1 defroet Congress,” sald Har
rson.

Harridon hew sreecy boet endory.
2 by many ey elected officiais in
the ares including Dallsd Cousty
Commigionsr Jn Jedses, Tar-

. rrnt County Sherif? David Willisos
Ellis Comuty Sheriff Jobo Gege. Tar-
rant Coumty Tz Assessor June Gar-
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Ed Harrison lm-pﬂmhbunmnnocommhmm-\d‘my!o e U.S.

. Harrison, 8 Repubfican, plans ta challenge longtime Democratc Congreseman Martin
Frost in the 1964 election next November. Frost has yet 1o draw any other copaston lor the 24th
District seat, which includes the cities of Best Southwest

Ha{rison candidacy gets boost
from receptian of Republican
leaders held in Duncanville

A recepiren mas held 2
Harnson last Trorsday 2
Duncanvilie HoliZy 7= o emos
age him to chalenge Manin Fros
11 ACAl years corgresuional cles
tion The ever: wgs "osted Ty
who's-who of Re~_t an icazens
in the twenty-fou==> congrestiona
disingt

It yectuded Da'la







Ed Harrison

for Congress

Paid For By Ed Harrison For Congress Campaign




o - et

e A T

- uwm,.h
£d Harmson .C.- Congress c‘m’
ADORESS (rumber srd swost) [ | 8 Gheront han pr oo 2 FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBE

PO Box 32/697 cooss1593 (/85780

CITY, SVATE ond DP CODE STATEOSTRCY 3. 18 TiaS REPORT AN

OF REPORY
['lmtsomﬂm TweMh day repont preceding _f7imar 62»
o Eucsent
[ | Sy 15 Quartery Repon vecionon_March £ nvesuno_Teyas -
[ | October 15 Ouantedy Repon (] Trrieth day repont following the General Etection on
[ | denvary 31 Year End Repon = I he State of _

[ 1 2y 31 40 Your Repon (Non-stecton Yeor Ony) [ | Termination Repon

~ :
.ﬁ..':’: _E ProaryCocion [ | General Eracron [ | Specia Erction [ | Aunom Eiaction

SUMMARY
h , COLUMN A COLUMN B
8 CoveingPercd_ /-/- 94 wough_2-16 - 94 _ . TwisPeded | Colends Yoor-to-Dote
6 MNet Contdulions [ofher San loans) L = e {
— . - -._.-.L_.qr-—---«.--- - e -
)  Tow Contridbutions (oher han loang) (om Line 11(e)) . . . . . . /é,?& ;! Y. TR

®) TowsContribution Refunds (homlLine20id)) . . . . . . . . sofa =

£}  Net Contributong foiter Than Bans) (sublract Ling 60} fom §(a)) . .

7.  Net Operafing Expendihres
(2) Tow Operaing Expeniiuves lomline 7). . . . . . . . .

| . olg, 02 | . L5407
®) Youal Ofisets 1o Operating Expendiures (romlinetq) . . . . .
r—- - - -
)  Net Operating Expendituses sublract Ling T(d) from 7(a)) 2
- — L ] L2422
8  CashonMand 2t Close of Reporing Pericd (lomime 27) . . . . . . For further Information
E o 20 — I’: 29 conisct.
 J s and Oniigations Owed Commitice o
_ (Memize MonSchedis CondorSchedue Oy . . . . . . . . . L, L S :::dmt.ﬁ:wm
0. Debis and Obigations Owed BY he Commillee Washinglon, DC 20463
Memize MonSchedipCoandorSchedule D). . . . . . . . . . M Tol Frae 800-42¢ 9530

lwﬁ;ﬂlhnwmwmbhmumywmuuu.m comect | Loc¥ 202376 120

FTFUM“"M

Mikc ‘ Nedl . o

ez - o

NOTE- mdw emoneous, or incompiete inlormation may Subpect the person signing ths Report o the penaies of 2U SC 437y

thFl1ITII*°’°"’




of Receipts and

T CONTRBUYIORS (ol Ton oane] FROM

L RECEFTS

) Indviduats. Persons Ovwr Than Polllical Cemmiliees
A Romized (wee Schedude A) .
@ Untemized . . . .
ntudmw'mm

®) Polsicat Party Commiliees . . . . )

nwwmmurm) TS - & 5 e

) The Cansidate . . . i » ) . ™

.': 1™

12 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
TTOARS

10) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (ofhar than loans Xadd 11(a)(i). ). (c) and () Lo Ll 4 eSS 1"

¢a) Made or Guaranieed by thg Candidate .
®) AnOtherLoang . . . -
€) TOTAL LOANS (add m;wpn ;

4. OFFSE TS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebates. ek )

s 15 OTHER RECEWTS (Dwidends, Inleres?, eic) .

v 16 VOTAL RECEIPTS (add 11(s). 12, 13(c), 14 and 1S) .

L DISBURSEMENTS

17. OPERATING EXPENDITURES .

18 TRANSFERS YO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

9. LOAN REPAYMENTS:

(a) O Loans Made or Guaranieed by the Candidale .
®)OtAl Ouher Loans . . .
) TOTAL Lommnmmsua "m“EL

$2#

20 REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TOr

mm’amwmww X
() Polltice! Party Commiless . . . o S
movmwmwnrmu 5 "
@) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 20(a). ﬂwk)} ’

21. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS .

EIEY)

22 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (add 17, 18, 19(c). 20(d) and 21).

#1. CASH SUMMARY

—

25 CASHON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTINGPERIOO . . . . . . . . . . . |
24 TOTAL RECEWTS THISPERCO (romLine 18). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |8
25 SUBTOTAL (add Line 23 and Line 24) . ‘ ‘
26 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOO fromUne22) . . - - . 